Rebecca Murray

From: Jenny Lapham

Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 03:52 p.m.

To:

Subject: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Request

oear I

| refer to your request below for geospatial data on 3 waters infrastructure received on 23 March 2021. Please find
below links to the publicly available information.

The publicly available web map can be found here:
https://dunedin.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=16c606211c8441c18691a449807fb6a2

And the list of web services can be found here:
https://apps.dunedin.govt.nz/arcgis/rest/services/Public

If you would like to discuss this information or seek clarification on any matter please contact Murray McLeod via e-
mail Murray.MclLeod@dcc.govt.nz or on 03 477 4000.

Regards

Jenny

Jennifer Lapham

Governance Support Officer

Civic

P 03 477 4000 | E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz




@ Requester Details

Name: I

Organisation:
Address:

Phone:

emate

@ Request

Request Text

To whom it may concern We would like to request geospatial data on your
council's three waters infrastructure under the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987. We would like to receive the following
data: 1) Operational drinking water pipes 2) Operational wastewater pipes We
would prefer that this data was supplied in an ESRI format if at all possible. If
this information is available as part of your council’s open data initiatives, then
we would greatly appreciate it if you could email us the web address for the

data. kind regards NN





